
 

   
 

Toll Free: 800.304.7468 
TTY/Oregon: 800.735.2900 

PO Box 100, Albany, OR, 97321 
linncountyhealth.org 

 

Linn County Health Services 
“Working Together to promote the health and well-being of all Linn County residents” 

Alcohol & Drug Treatment 
M: 541.967.3819  F: 541.967.7259 

justinthomas@linncountyhealth.org 

Administration 
M: 541.704.3004  F: 541.924.6904 
toddnoble@linncountyhealth.org 

Environmental Health 
M: 541.967.3821  F: 541.924.6904 

shanesanderson@linncountyhealth.org 

Developmental Disabilities 
M: 541.967.3890  F: 541.924.6905 

chrissycliburn@linncountyhealth.org 

Public Health 
M: 541.967.3888  F: 541.926.2102 

shanesanderson@linncountyhealth.org 

Mental Health 
M: 541.967.3866  F: 541.928.3020 
sandyminta@linncountyhealth.org 

 

ADDENDUM NO 2. 

RFP NO. 2024-415 

Architectural Services – Crisis Stabilization Center 

BIDS DUE:  January 22, 2025, by 1pm 

The Request for Proposals (RFP) listed above is modified as set forth in this Addendum. The 

original RFP Documents and any previously issued addenda remain in full force and effect, 

except as modified by this Addendum, which is hereby made part of the RFP. Offerors shall 

take this Addendum into consideration when preparing and submitting its bid. 

AMENDMENTS 

Item No. Location Change 

1.0 Page 1 Closing Date 
Time for Proposals Due is changed from 

11am to 1pm.   

 

ADDITIONAL CLARIFICATIONS 

Item No. Location Q&A 

2.0 Reports Requested 

Question: Do you have Survey Reports? 

 

County Response: Yes, reports from Due 

Diligence and Survey Report will be placed on 

website. 

2.1 Reports Requested 

Question: Do you want to continue previous 

work? 

 

County Response: Yes, preliminary 

architecture work has been completed and it 

will be used to continue the process.  

Documents with preliminary designs and floor 

plans have been added to website.  

 Question 

Question: Who is Linn County’s Commissiong 

Agent? 

 

County Response: Controls Contractor 

 Question 

Question: What kind of commissioning process 

are you looking for? 

 

County Response: At end of project 

 Question 

Question: Are you interested in early 

commission? 

County Response: Will have Owners Rep to 

define that scope of work. 
END OF ADDENDUM 

 


